



6 Ridge St, North Sydney, NSW 2060
p. +61 2 8458 1300 | e. info@rmkcrew.com.au
rmkcrew.com.au

MAX (JEREMY) MACKINNON

Overview

- Director for **ABC TV, BBC TV** and **Foxtel**.
- Freelance camera and drone operator. Currently shooting on **Sony FX6, Sony A7siii, DJI MavicPro2**
- Director of **Same River Studio** since July 2015, producing, shooting and editing content for television and online.
- Showreel: <https://vimeo.com/439917599>
- An academic background with a PhD in English Literature, Researcher at UniSA's **Aboriginal Research Institute**.
- A slightly murky rock'n'roll past ...

Output

Corporate Clients: SOFITEL, Weber AUS/NZ, Miele, The Heart Foundation, Vasse Felix Winery, Maggie Beer Products, Thomas Foods, Melbourne Water, City of Adelaide, SATC, SAFC, Adelaide Fringe, S&W Seeds, Tasting Australia, Anglicare, South Aussie with Cosi, CrockPot, Deviation Road, Lilydale

Close to the Bone ABC TV documentary, **DP**

Kaylene Whiskey Film and BTS doco for **ACMI**, **Director/DP**

Wanted Down Under Three episodes for BBC TV **Director/DP**

Backroads Half-hour special for ABC TV showcasing Coober Pedy, **Director and B-Cam**

Gardening Australia Multiple segments for ABC TV throughout 2020/21, **Director, B-Cam**

The People's Festival One-off special for CH44, **Director/DP/Editor**

Maggie in Japan – Hour-long special for Foxtel Lifestyle Food, **Director/2nd Camera**

Dame Elizabeth's Garden - Hour-long special for Foxtel, **Director**

Donna Hay: Basics To Brilliance Kids - Three episodes for Foxtel Lifestyle Food, **Director**

Restoration Australia – 3 episodes, **Director/Producer**

Poh's Kitchen Lends a Hand – 3 episodes, **Director/Producer**

Poh's Kitchen On the Road – 4 episodes, **Director/Producer**

Poh's Kitchen – 11 episodes, **Director/Producer**

The Cook and the Chef – approx. 45 episodes, **Producer**

Frozen Lies – True Crime special for Foxtel, **Additional Director**

George Negus Tonight History Strand - 40 episodes, **Researcher**

Experience

Director/Producer/Shooter/Editor 2015 – 2022
Same River Studio | Adelaide

Producer 2020
NETFLIX/Longview Productions | Adelaide Interview for **Downfall: The Case Against Boeing**

Director 2020/21
ABC TV | Adelaide Episodes of **Backroads** and **Gardening Australia**

BBC TV | Episodes of **Wanted Down Under**

Director/Producer 2008 – 2015
ABC TV | Adelaide

Producer 2006 – 2008
ABC TV | Adelaide

Researcher 2004 – 2006
ABC TV | Adelaide

Research Assistant 2003
University of South Australia

Researcher 2001-2002
Aboriginal Research Institute | University of South Australia

Education

University of Adelaide
2000 | **Ph.D.** Department of English
Speaking the Unspeakable: War Trauma in Six Contemporary Novels

1995 | **B.A. Hons.** First Class
“The Art of Human Consciousness”: DeLillo’s *White Noise* and Contemporary Theories of Subjectivity

Referees

Howard Myers Executive Producer, Foxtel

T +61 (2) 981 37258 | M +61 (0) 478 511764
Foxtel | 5 Thomas Holt Drive, North Ryde NSW 2113 | foxtel.com.au

Margot Phillipson Former Executive Producer ABC TV 0418 479 135 margotphillipson@gmail.com